
April 12, 1967 

Mayor Ivan Allen, Jr. 
City of Atlanta 
City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Dear Mayor Allen: 

PREPREG MATERIALS 
AND SPECIALTY 

COATED FABRICS 

NORWALK 
HEADQUARTERS 
P.O. Box 151 
34 Smith Street 
Norwalk, Conn . 06852 
Telephone (203) 866-4438 
Telex No. 96-5929 

We noted in the April 11 issue of a local paper that you 
propose building a huge vinyl-plastic umbrella over the 
Atlanta Stadium , which can be ra ised in less than three 
hours. 

Also noted was the fact that the novel proposal wa s presented 
on April 10 to you by Architects George T. Heery and James 
H. Finch, whose addresses we woul d like to obtain. 

As we are in the v inyl-plastics business, we would appre ciate 
your sending their addresses to us as soon as possible. 

Thank you in advance. 

FMH: cma 
Enc. 701 Data, Air Shelte r 
Brochure & Fabric, Buying Guide, 
Cordo Coated Fabrics Folder 

Very truly your s , 

FERRO CORP ./CORDO DIV. 

~~I ~(l r-- "t-

F. M. Hall, Sales Manager 
Adhesives & Coated Fabrics 

cc : Mr. Tom Sanders, 3928 Woodruff Rd, Columbus, Ga. 31904, 
phone: 404-233-0359, our Representative in your area. 




